Subject: FW: Request for Proclamation: Indigenous Survivors Day - June 30,
2024

Attachments: Proclamation - Indigenous Survivors' Day - June 30, 2023.pdf
Edmonton Alberta 6 30 Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf
Nanaimo Proclamation - Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf
Nova Scotia Proclamation - Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf
St Johns - Indigenous Survivors' Day 2023 (1).pdf
Prince George - Proclamation - Indigenous Survivors' Day.pdf
Surrey - Indigenous Survivors Day June 30, 2023.pdf
Regina - Indigenous Survival Day .pdf
Victoria - Indigenous Survivors Day.pdf

From: Troy Abromaitis < NG
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Mayor Aalbers <mayor@Iloydminster.ca>
Subject: Request for Proclamation: Indigenous Survivors Day - June 30, 2024

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Mayor and Council,

| trust this email finds you in good health. My name is Troy Abromaitis, representing All Nations
Outreach, and | am writing to bring to your attention a significant opportunity for the City of
Lloydminster to proclaim June 30, 2024, as Indigenous Survivors Day—a day dedicated to
recognizing and honoring the enduring resilience of Indigenous communities.

Several cities, including Vancouver, Victoria, Surrey, and others, have already proclaimed June 30,
2023, as Indigenous Survivors Day.

Whereas,

The City of Lloydminster acknowledges the enduring historical injustices faced by Indigenous
peoples, rooted in colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices.

The designation of June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day provides a significant opportunity to
recognize and honor the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities
that have endured historical traumas, including the 60s Scoop, the Millennium Scoop, birth alerts,
and the enduring legacy of residential schools.

By establishing June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day, the City of Lloydminster aims to create a
crucial platform for healing, education, and dialogue. This initiative seeks to raise awareness
about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous peoples, emphasizing the need for understanding



Saskatoon

Whereas

Whereas

Now therefore,

PROCLAMATION

All Nations Outreach Society, has applied to the City to
proclaim June 30, 2023 as ‘Indigenous Survivors Day’.

The City Clerk, on June 23, 2023 considered the application
and approved the proclamation for June 30, 2023 as
‘Indigenous Survivors Day’.

The City of Saskatoon proclaims June 30, 2023 as ‘Indigenous
Survivors Day’ in Saskatoon, Saskatchewan.

Dated this 23" day of June, 2023

City Clerk
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PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the City of Edmonton recognizes the historical injustices
endured by Indigenous Peoples due to colonization, the residential school

system, forced assimilation and systemic injustices;

AND WHEREAS, Indigenous Survivors Day provides an opportunity to
acknowledge the resilience, strength and cultural heritage of Indigenous

communities who have persevered through historical traumas;

AND WHEREAS, this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the
ongoing challenges faced by Indigenous communities, and highlights the
importance of supporting their cultural heritage and promoting

understanding;

AND WHEREAS, the City of Edmonton is committed to honouring
Indigenous survivors, promoting healing and building a more equitable

and inclusive city;

THEREFORE I, MAYOR AMARJEET SOHI, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM
JUNE 30, 2023 “INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY” IN EDMONTON,
ALBERTA’S CAPITAL CITY.

Dated this 30th day of June, 2023

A S

Amarjeet Sohi
MAYOR, CITY OF EDMONTON
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PROCLANMATION

INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY
June 30, 2023

Nanaimo City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by
Indigenous peoples due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic
injustices; and

Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to acknowledge
the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who
have persevered through historical traumas; and

designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for
healing, education, and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique
struggles faced by Indigenous peoples; and

this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced
by Indigenous communities and highlights the importance of supporting their
cultural heritage and promoting understanding; and

Indigenous Survivors Day fosters inclusivity, unity, and a sense of solidarity
among community members, promoting reconciliation and justice; and

by implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, Nanaimo City Council
demonstrates its commitment to honouring Indigenous survivors, promoting
healing, and building a more equitable and inclusive city.

NOW THEREFORE, I, Leonard Krog, Mayor of the City of Nanaimo, do hereby proclaim

June 30th 2023:

Leonard Krog
MAYOR
Dated this 27t day of June22023
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Nova Scotia

Proclamation
Indigenous Surbivors Bay

WHEREAS the province of Nova Scotia recognizes the historical injustices endured by
Indigenous peoples due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic
injustices.

WHEREAS Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to
acknowledge the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous
communities who have persevered through historical traumas.
designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for
healing, education, and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique
struggles faced by Indigenous peoples.

WHEREAS; this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced
by Indigenous communities and highlights the importance of supporting
their cultural heritage and promoting understanding.

WHEREAS; by implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, the province of
Nova Scotia demonstrates its commitment to honoring Indigenous survivors,
promoting healing, and building a more equitable and inclusive province.

THEREFORE I, Tim Houston, Premier of Nova Scotia, do hereby proclaim June 30th to be
“Indigenous Survivors Day” in the Province of Nova Scotia.

Tier Hoestor

Honourable TiH_H_ouston, M.LA.
Premier of Nova Scotia

Signed at Halifax, Nova Scotia
.\""‘h--..p-a“""
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Proclamation

Indigenous Survivors’ Day
June 30, 2023

WHEREAS: City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by Indigenous
peoples due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices; and

WHEREAS: Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to
acknowledge the resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities
who have persevered through historical traumas.; and

WHEREAS: Designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors’ Day creates a platform for
healing, education, and dialogue by raising awareness about the unique struggles faced
by Indigenous peoples; and

WHEREAS: This observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges
faced by Indigenous communities, and highlights the importance of supporting their
cultural heritage and promoting understanding; and

WHEREAS: By implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, City Council
demonstrates its commitment to honoring Indigenous survivors, promoting healing, and
building a more equitable and inclusive city.

THEREFORE: |, Mayor Danny Breen, do hereby proclaim June 30, 2023, as Indigenous
Survivors’ Day in the City of St. John’s.

Signed at City Hall, St. John’s, NL on this thirtieth day of June, 2023.

T

Danny Breen, Mayor

ST. JOHNS






				2023-06-28T13:58:57+0000

		Nitro Software, Inc.

		Document has not been modified









FileAttachment


C%«’()/Io/ .
Whereas
Jhereds.

6 ereds s,
JIhereds.

C%«’()/Io/ .

C%«’()/Io/ .

Ak bk
Y T

INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS’ DAY

the City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by Indigenous peoples
due to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices; and

Indigenous Survivors Day provides an opportunity to acknowledge the resilience,

strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who have persevered
through historical traumas; and

Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for healing, education, and dialogue,
raising awareness about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous peoples; and

this observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced by

Indigenous communities and highlights the importance of supporting their cultural
heritage and promoting understanding; and

Indigenous Survivors Day fosters inclusivity, unity, and a sense of solidarity among
community members, promoting reconciliation and justice; and

the City Council demonstrates its commitment to honouring Indigenous survivors,
promoting healing, and building a more equitable and inclusive city.

Now therefore, as Mayor of the City of Prince George,
| proclaim June 30, 2023 as:
“Indigenous Survivors’ Day”
in the City of Prince George.

o

Mayor Simon Yu
City of Prince George
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Proclamation

Indigenous Survivors Day

June 30, 2023

the City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by Indigenous peoples due
to colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices; and

Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to acknowledge the
resilience, strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who have
persevered through historical traumas; and

designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for healing,
education, and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique struggles faced by
Indigenous peoples; and

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

by implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, the City Council demonstrates its
commitment to honouring Indigenous survivors, promoting healing, and building a more
equitable and inclusive city.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that |, Brenda Locke, do hereby declare June 30, 2023 as

“Indigenous Survivors Day” in the City of Surrey. /%i

Mayor Brenda Locke
City of Surrey
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Memo

June 22, 2023

To: Mayor Sandra Masters

Re: Indigenous Survivors Day — June 30, 2023

Attached is the above-noted proclamation and a copy of the accompanying request for your review
and signature. Please note the City of Regina has not previously proclaimed Indigenous Survivors
Day hefore.

Indigenous Survivors Day is a day to recognize and pay tribute to the Indigenous survivors who have
endured historical traumas, intergenerational pain, and the ongoing challenges faced by their
communities. By designating June 30, 2023 as Indigenous Survivors Day, we aim to raise
awareness about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous people and provide a platform for
healing, education and dialogue.

Website:. htips.// (no website found)
Approval of this proclamation is recommended. Please contact Troy MacBeth Abromaitis at

604-200-2121 or by email at tabromaitis@gmail.com when the procltamation is signed and ready for
publication.

Yours truly,

(e ...

Amber Ackerman
Deputy City Clerk

" Queen Elizabeth I Court 1 2476 Vl.ctorla'
PO Box 1790 | REGINA 8K S4P

P: 308-777-7262| F:306-7
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WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

CITY OF VICTORIA

PROCLAMATION

“INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY”

The City Council recognizes the historical injustices endured by Indigenous peoples due to
colonization, forced assimilation, and systemic injustices; and

Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30 provides an opportunity to acknowledge the resilience,
strength, and cultural heritage of Indigenous communities who have persevered through
historical traumas; and

Designating June 30 as Indigenous Survivors Day creates a platform for healing, education,
and dialogue, raising awareness about the unique struggles faced by Indigenous peoples; and

This observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges faced by Indigenous
communities and highlights the importance of supporting their cultural heritage and
promoting understanding; and

Indigenous Survivors Day fosters inclusivity, unity, and a sense of solidarity among
community members, promoting reconciliation and justice; and

By implementing Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, the City Council demonstrates its
commitment to honouring Indigenous survivors, promoting healing, and building a more
equitable and inclusive city.

NOW, THEREFORE I do hereby proclaim Friday, June 30", as “INDIGENOUS SURVIVORS DAY” on

the HOMELANDS of the Lekwungen speaking SONGHEES AND ESQUIMALT PEOPLE
in the CITY OF VICTORIA, CAPITAL CITY of the PROVINCE of BRITISH COLUMBIA.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this 22" day of June, Two Thousand and Twenty-Three.

uwﬁ%/

MARIANNE ALTO Sponsored by:
MAYOR All Nations Society
CITY OF VICTORIA

BRITISH COLUMBIA
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mailto:mayor@lloydminster.ca

and support.

This observance serves as a solemn reminder of the ongoing challenges confronted by Indigenous
people and communities in the City of Llioydminster.

Through the implementation of Indigenous Survivors Day on June 30, 2024, the City of
Lloydminster reaffirms its dedication to honoring Indigenous survivors, promoting healing, and
actively contributing to the construction of a more equitable and inclusive city for all.

Therefore,

| kindly request that the City of Lloydminster consider proclaiming June 30, 2024, as Indigenous
Survivors Day. Such a proclamation would symbolize the city's commitment to reconciliation and
provide an opportunity for residents to reflect on the rich cultural heritage of Indigenous

communities, standing in solidarity with them.

Your support in this matter would be greatly appreciated, and we believe that this proclamation
would contribute to fostering understanding, respect, and unity within our community.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | am available to discuss this further if needed.
Sincerely,

Troy Abromaitis
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